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From: Anthony_Crandell/ IR/ Staff/NSWPolice

To: Jacqueline Braw, Staff/NSWPolice%NSWPalice; Jacqueline Braw /M Staff/NSWPolice%NSWPolice
Cc: Shobha Sharma,/ SR /Staff/NSWPolice%NSWPalice; Shobha Sharma IR Staff/ NSWPolice%NSWPalice
Subject: Re: Parrabell update [DLM=Sensitive]

Date: Monday, 18 July 2016 11:18:48

Hi Jackie,

As discussed, no problem with consulting ACON on Parrabell parameters on a confidential basis.

Regards

v, Superintendent Tony Crandell
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Local Area Commander Corporate Sponsor, Sewality & Gender Diversity — '"
Surry Hills LAC, Lxd 2 Sydney Police Centre  Gay, Leshian, Bisexual, Transgender B Interssx

G 151-241 Goulbum St, Surry Hills N SW 2010
ki

NSW Police Force

Jacqueline Braw---18/07/2016 09:51:14---Hi Tony, Shobha We (Shyuan and I) are finalising the procurement documents and
should have them read

From: Jacqueline Bra /StafffNSWPolice
To:  Anthony Crande| taff/NSWPolice@NSWPolice
Cc:  Shobha Sharma Staff/NSWPolice@NSWPolice

Date: 18/07/2016 09:51
Subject: Parrabell update [DLM=Sensitive]

Hi Tony, Shobha

We (Shyuan and I) are finalising the procurement documents and should have them ready for you to approve today.

One concern we both share is the short timeframe if we aim for November completion. Given the scope, we were thinking 6
months.

| also spoke with ACON last week, as suggested in the last Parrabell meeting. They have been compiling a 'dossier’ of alleged gay
hate crimes during that period and we did talk to them a while back about collaborating at some point. | spoke with Shannon and
asked her for a list of cases they are working on - just to make sure we haven't missed any - and briefed her on our intentions
regarding procuring an independent research team to work with us in the final stages of Parrabell. | also asked whether she could
comment or add to our brief for the research team, again just to make sure we address any community concerns that we can, and
may not know about.

Is it ok to send her the same briefing points | sent out to the proposed researchers to give her an idea of what we are
asking for?

Also, we talked about the next Parrabell update meeting and though maybe when the researchers come on board we could hold
another meeting with our key stakeholders to give them an opportunity to meet the researchers and hear first hand how they will be
conducting their part of the project.

Jackie

Jackie Braw
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Senior Programs Officer, Sexuzlity & Gender Diversity — Gay, Lesbian, Bisexual, Transgender & Interses
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